
DISTRICT BOARD  

Megan Clark 

Rabi Elias 

Craig K. Murray 

Judy Schriebman 

Crystal J. Yezman 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

Mike Prinz,  
General Manager 

Michael Cortez, 
District Engineer 

Mel Liebmann, 

Plant Manager 

Greg Pease,  
Collection System/Safety Manager 

Dale McDonald,  
Administrative Services Manager 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to 
protect public health and the environment by providing effective 
wastewater collection, treatment, and recycling services. 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

January 21, 2021 

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances 
State and Local Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance 
for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order 
specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference and to make 
meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health. In light of this, January 
21, 2021 meeting of the LGVSD Board will be held via Zoom electronic meeting*. There will 
be NO physical location of the meeting. Due to the current circumstances, there may be 
limited opportunity to provide verbal comments during the meeting. Persons who wish to 
address the Board for public comment or on an item on the agenda are encouraged to 
submit comments in writing to the Board Secretary (tlerch@lgvsd.org) by 5:00 pm on 
Wednesday, January 20, 2021.  In addition, Persons wishing to address the Board verbally 
must contact the Board Secretary, by email (tlerch@lgvsd.org) and provide their Name; 
Address; Tel. No.; and the Item they wish to address by the same date and time deadline 
for submission of written comments, as indicated above.  Please keep in mind that any 
public comments must be limited to 3 minutes due to time constraints.  Any written  
comments will be distributed to the LGVSD Board before the meeting. 
*Prior to the meeting, participants should download the  Zoom app at:
https://zoom.us/download   A link to simplified instructions for use of the Zoom app is: 
https://blog.zoom.us/wordpress/2018/07/03/video-communications-best-practice-guide/ 

REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY 
Join Zoom Meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83230286249  
OR 

By teleconference at: +16699009128   Meeting ID: 832 3028 6249 

1



January 21, 2021 Page 2 of 4 
  

  

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 

PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE DISTRICT WEBSITE  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

NOTE:  Final board action may be taken on any matter appearing on agenda 

 

 
 
OPEN SESSION: 
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 

limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 

placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 

 

2. PUBLIC HEARING FOR ORDINANCE NO. 185 AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 1 – REGULATING 
SOLID WASTE, RECYCLABLE AND ORGANIC MATERIALS, AND THE COLLECTION, REMOVAL 
AND DISPOSAL THEREOF INCLUDING THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE RATE ADJUSTMENT FOR 
2021 

Board to consider the adoption of Ordinance No. 185 - An Ordinance amending Title 4, Chapter 1 of the 
District Ordinance Code and increasing the garbage and refuse rate by 4.24%.  Representatives of Marin 
Sanitary Service and  R3 Consulting Group will be in attendance to discuss the 2021 Rate Application 
Report. 

Possible expenditure of funds: None, all costs to be paid by District (non-City of San Rafael) customers.  

Staff recommendation: Board Adopt Ordinance No. 185, An Ordinance Amending Title 4, Chapter 1 of 
the District Ordinance Code and adjusting the garbage and refuse rate by 4.24%. 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion  

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 

A. Approve the Board Minutes for December 22, 2020 and January 7, 2021 

B. Approve the Warrant List for January 21, 2021 

C. Approve Board Compensation for December 2020. 

D. Approve General Manager’s Second Amendment to Employee Agreement  

 

Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Items B through D. 

Staff recommendation:  Adopt Consent Calendar – Items A through D. 

 

4. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS: 

1. General Manager Report – Verbal 

2. District Correspondence - None 

 

 

3:35 PM 

 
 

4:15 PM 

 

4:25 PM 

 

3:30 PM 

 

Estimated 
Time 
 

2



January 21, 2021 Page 3 of 4 
  

  

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

 
 

5. DONATION POLICY 
Board to discuss and consider adopting a formal Donation Policy. 
 
 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 

limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 

placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 

 

 

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 

 

1. CLARK  
a. NBWA Board Committee, NBWA Conference Committee,  

Other Reports  
2. ELIAS 

a. NBWRA, Ad Hoc Engineering Committee  re: STPURWE, 2021 GM Evaluation   
Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports 
 

3. MURRAY 
a. Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, 2021 GM Evaluation  Ad Hoc Committee, 

Other Reports – California Bioresources Symposium 
 

4. SCHRIEBMAN 
a. Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek Watershed Council, JPA Local Task Force 

NBWA Tech Advisory Committee,  Other Reports 
 

5. YEZMAN 
a. Flood Zone 7,CSRMA, Ad Hoc Engineering Committee  re: STPURWE 

Engineering Subcommittee, Other Reports 

8. BOARD REQUESTS: 

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal 

B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal 

C. Pending Board Agenda Item Requests 

i. INFORMATION - Pump Station Vegetation and Safety Report 

ii. ACTION - Relocation Assistance Act Policy for Real Estate Acquistions 

iii. INFORMATION - Meet and Greet new San Rafael Councilmember 

iv. INFORMATION – ERAF Allocation/Formula 

5:30 PM 

 

 
 

5:10 PM 

 

5:15 PM 

 

4:40 PM 

 

3



January 21, 2021 Page 4 of 4 
  

  

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES: JANUARY 29, FEBRUARY 4 AND FEBRUARY 18, 2021 

 

 

CERTIFICATION:  I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby 
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before January 18, 2021 at 3:30 p.m., I posted the Agenda for the 
Board Meeting of said Board to be held January 21, 2021  at the District Office, located at 101 Lucas Valley 
Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA. 

 
 

_______________________ 
Teresa L. Lerch 
District Secretary 
 

  _________________________________________________________________  

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the first and third Thursday of  
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished 
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San 
Rafael, CA.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification  
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility  
to this meeting. 

 

AGENDA APPROVED: Megan Clark,  Board Vice President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel 

5:35 PM 

 
 

4



5



6



7



8



LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF RATES

RESIDENTIAL REFUSE COLLECTION RATES
Rate increase: 4.24%
Effective date: 01/01/2021

Weekly Service Rates (Billed Quarterly)

Monthly Rate Quarterly Rate

20 gallon cart $34.96 $104.88
32 gallon cart $41.12 $123.36
64 gallon cart $82.24 $246.72
96 gallon cart $123.36 $370.08
Low income - 20 gal* cart $27.97 $83.91
Low income - 32 gal* cart $32.90 $98.70
Low income - 64 gal* cart $65.79 $197.37
Low income - 96 gal* cart $98.69 $296.07
Additional Organics Cart Rental $2.42 $7.26
(35 or 64 gallon cart)

Additional Split Cart Rental $2.42 $7.26
(64 or 96 gallon cart)

Additional Monthly Charges Monthly Fee Quarterly Fee

 (per cart, each way)

Distance 5' - 50' $5.64 $16.92
Distance Over 50' $7.26 $21.78

Additional Service Fees per Occurrence Fee 

Return Fees - Off day $25.00
Return Fees - Same day $10.00
Resume Service/Late Fee $35.00
Contamination (cart) any size cart $30.00
Overload/Overweight (cart) $25.00

Extra bag garbage $15.00
Extra bag yard waste $10.00
Steam Clean (cart) $15.00
Special Collection $35.00
Special Handling (Bulky items) $30.00
Bulky item fees per item Fees Vary
Cart Strap Set-up Admin Fee $25.00 
20 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $55.00 
32 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $60.00 
64 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $65.00 
96 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $75.00 
64 Gal Split Cart Replacement Fee $90.00 
96 Gal Split Cart Replacement Fee $100.00 

*Must meet PG&E CARE program eligibility requirements.

O
N

E 
TI

M
E 

SE
RV

IC
E 

FE
ES

RE
O

CC
U

RI
N

G
 C

H
AR

G
ES

Residential Service (Bundled service includes 1 landfill (garbage) cart, 1 organics cart, & 1 recycling split cart )
2021 Flat rate

NOTE: We may not be able to accommodate any collection requests NOT at the curb due to a variety of factors including safety, accessibility, and 
efficiency. Requests to be assessed and approved by Route Manager.

APPENDIX A

9



LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF RATES

COMMERCIAL REFUSE COLLECTION RATES
Rate increase: 4.24%
Effective date: 01/01/2021

COMMERCIAL CARTS, BINS, ROLL-OFFS 

Garbage 1 2 3 4 5 6

20 gallon cart* $35.75 $71.50 $107.25 $143.00 $178.75 $214.50 $8.25
32 gallon cart $42.05 $84.10 $126.15 $168.20 $210.25 $252.30 $9.70
64 gallon cart $84.10 $168.20 $252.30 $336.40 $420.50 $504.60 $19.41
96 gallon cart $126.15 $252.30 $378.45 $504.60 $630.75 $756.90 $29.11
1 yard bin $294.37 $589.46 $883.83 $1,178.20 $1,473.21 $1,767.52 $67.93
2 yard bin $445.00 $859.23 $1,273.14 $1,687.00 $2,101.23 $2,515.10 $102.69
3 yard bin $595.63 $1,128.99 $1,662.43 $2,195.81 $2,729.23 $3,262.67 $137.45
4 yard bin $786.44 $1,541.68 $2,297.10 $3,052.28 $3,807.55 $4,563.07 $181.49
5 yard bin $977.26 $1,954.39 $2,931.78 $3,908.76 $4,885.89 $5,863.50 $225.52
6 yard bin $1,131.70 $2,145.10 $3,158.62 $4,172.03 $5,185.55 $6,199.08 $261.16
10 yard roll-off $1,797.99 $3,409.42 $5,020.47 $6,631.69 $8,243.23 $9,854.38 $414.92
18 yard roll-off $2,950.73 $5,529.20 $8,107.60 $10,686.14 $13,264.82 $15,843.22 $680.94
20 yard roll-off $3,595.99 $6,818.83 $10,040.94 $13,263.37 $16,486.46 $19,708.76 $829.84
25 yard roll-off $4,494.99 $8,523.55 $12,551.17 $16,579.22 $20,608.07 $24,635.96 $1,037.31

Organics (F2E or Compost) 1 2 3 4 5 6 Additional One 
Time Empty

32 gallon $19.86 $39.72 $59.58 $79.44 $99.30 $119.16 $4.58
64 gallon $39.72 $79.44 $119.16 $158.88 $198.60 $238.32 $9.17
1 yard $138.98 $277.96 $416.94 $555.92 $694.90 $833.88 $32.07
2 yard $277.96 $555.92 $833.88 $1,111.84 $1,389.80 $1,667.76 $64.14
3 yard $416.94 $833.88 $1,250.82 $1,667.76 $2,084.70 $2,501.64 $96.22
10 yard roll-off $1,258.59 $2,517.18 $3,775.77 $5,034.36 $6,292.95 $7,551.54 $290.44
18 yard roll-off $2,265.46 $4,530.92 $6,796.38 $9,061.84 $11,327.30 $13,592.76 $522.80
20 yard roll-off $2,517.18 $5,034.36 $7,551.54 $10,068.72 $12,585.90 $15,103.08 $580.89
25 yard roll-off $3,146.48 $6,292.96 $9,439.44 $12,585.92 $15,732.40 $18,878.88 $726.11

Garbage Compactors (Per empty)
Roll-off Compactor Tipping fee per ton $142.70 Roll-off Compactor Hauling charge $289.84
Stationary FL (Per Compacted Yard) $120.87 Roll-off Compactor  Special handling Rates Vary 

Service Fee Details
Lock $25.00 Monthly fee
Box rental Fees Vary Minimum Bimonthly fee
Distance < 50ft $5.64 Monthly fee per cart, each way
Distance > 50ft $7.24 Monthly fee per cart, each way

Commercial Service Fees Fee 

Return Fee - BIN $75.00 
Return Fee - CART  -same day $10.00 
Return Fee - CART  -off day $25.00 
Late Fee/Resume Service Fee $35.00 
Contamination (BIN) $50.00 
Contamination (CART) $30.00 
Overload/Compaction (BIN) $60.00 
Overload/Compaction (CART) $25.00 
Extra Bag Garbage $15.00 
Additional Empty BIN Fees vary
Extra Bag Yard Waste $15.00 
Steam Clean (1-6 yard BIN) $95.00 
Steam Clean (CART) $15.00 
Steam Clean (COMPACTOR/ROLL-OFF) $225.00 
Lock Set-up Admin Fee $25.00 
Lock Single Use Fee $5.00 
Lock Purchase Fee $20.00 
Lock Bar Bin Set-up Fee $75.00 
Overweight Charge Per Ton* $205.00
20 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $55.00 
32 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $60.00 
64 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $65.00 
96 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $75.00 
64 Gal Split Cart Replacement Fee $90.00 
96 Gal Split Cart Replacement Fee $100.00 
Bin Repair/Replacement Fee** Fees vary
*Boxes exceeding 300lbs/yard
**Fees vary by size up to $1,200, not to exceed current replacement value.

NOTE: All container types and sizes may not be available at all locations depending on a variety of factors including safety, accessibility, and 
efficiency. Requests to be assessed and approved by Route Manager.

O
N

E 
TI

M
E 

SE
RV

IC
E 

FE
ES

RE
O

CC
U

RI
N

G
 C

H
AR

G
ES

Collections per Week Additional One 
Time Empty

Other Charges 

* Customers must have a sufficient level of service for the volume of material generated. Requests for 20gal carts require assessment and approval of a Route Manager.

10



LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF RATES

MULTI-FAMILY DWELLING REFUSE COLLECTION RATES
Rate increase: 4.24%
Effective date: 01/01/2021

MFD CARTS, BINS, ROLL-OFFS

Garbage 1 2 3 4 5 6

20 gallon cart* $34.95 $69.90 $104.85 $139.80 $174.75 $209.70 $8.07
32 gallon cart $41.12 $82.24 $123.36 $164.48 $205.60 $246.72 $9.49
64 gallon cart $82.24 $164.48 $246.72 $328.96 $411.20 $493.44 $18.98
96 gallon cart $123.36 $246.72 $370.08 $493.44 $616.80 $740.16 $28.47
1 yard bin $271.88 $471.03 $670.11 $869.25 $1,068.39 $1,267.56 $62.74
2 yard bin $445.00 $859.23 $1,273.14 $1,687.00 $2,101.23 $2,515.10 $102.69
3 yard bin $595.63 $1,128.99 $1,662.43 $2,195.81 $2,729.16 $3,262.52 $137.45
4 yard bin $786.44 $1,541.68 $2,297.10 $3,052.28 $3,807.55 $4,563.07 $181.49
5 yard bin $977.26 $1,954.39 $2,931.78 $3,908.76 $4,885.89 $5,863.50 $225.52
6 yard bin $1,131.70 $2,145.10 $3,158.62 $4,172.03 $5,185.55 $6,199.08 $261.16
10 yard roll-off $1,797.99 $3,409.42 $5,020.47 $6,631.69 $8,243.23 $9,854.38 $414.92
18 yard roll-off $2,950.73 $5,529.20 $8,107.60 $10,686.14 $13,264.82 $15,843.22 $680.94
20 yard roll-off $3,595.99 $6,818.83 $10,040.94 $13,263.37 $16,486.46 $19,708.76 $829.84
25 yard roll-off $4,494.99 $8,523.55 $12,551.17 $16,579.22 $20,608.07 $24,635.96 $1,037.31

Organics 1 2 3 4 5 6 Additional One 
Time Empty

Additional Organics Cart Rental $2.42 $4.84 $7.26 $9.68 $12.10 $14.52 NA
(35  gallon cart) after 4 TOTAL carts per cart per 
month
Additional Organics Cart Rental $2.42 $4.84 $7.26 $9.68 $12.10 $14.52 NA
(64 gallon cart) after 4 TOTAL carts per cart per 
month.
1 yard $138.98 $277.96 $416.94 $555.92 $694.90 $833.88 $32.07
2 yard $277.96 $555.92 $833.88 $1,111.84 $1,389.80 $1,667.76 $64.14
3 yard $416.94 $833.88 $1,250.82 $1,667.76 $2,084.70 $2,501.64 $96.22

Garbage Compactors (Per empty)
Roll-off Compactor Tipping fee per ton $142.70 Roll-off Compactor Hauling charge $289.84
Stationary FL (Per Compacted Yard) $120.87 Roll-off Compactor  Special handling Rates Vary 

Service Fee Details
Lock $25.00 Monthly fee
Box rental Fees Vary Minimum Bimonthly fee
Distance < 50ft $5.64 Monthly fee per cart, each way
Distance > 50ft $7.24 Monthly fee per cart, each way

MFD One Time Service Fees Fee 

Return Fee - BIN $75.00 
Return Fee - CART  -same day $10.00 
Return Fee - CART  -off day $25.00
Late Fee/Resume Service Fee $35.00 
Contamination (BIN) Per Yard $50.00 
Contamination (CART) $30.00 
Overload/Compaction (BIN) $60.00 
Overload/Compaction (CART) $25.00 
Additonal Empty Bag $15.00 
Extra Bag Yard Waste $10.00 
Additional Empty Garbage Fees vary
Steam Clean (BIN) $95.00 
Steam Clean (CART) $15.00 
Steam Clean (COMPACTOR/ROLL-OFF ) $225.00 
Lock Set-up Admin Fee $25.00 
Lock Single Use Fee $5.00 
Lock Purchase Fee $20.00 
Lock Bar Bin Set-up Fee $75.00 
Overweight Charge Per Ton* $205.00
20 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $55.00 
32 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $60.00 
64 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $65.00 
96 Gal Cart Replacement Fee $75.00 
64 Gal Split Cart Replacement Fee $90.00 
96 Gal Split Cart Replacement Fee $100.00 

Bin Repair/Replacement Fee**
Fees vary by 

size up to 
$1,200*Boxes exceeding 300lbs/yard

**Fees vary by size not to exceed current replacement value.

NOTE: All container types and sizes may not be available depending on a variety of factors including safety, accessibility, and efficiency. Requests to be assessed and approved 
by Route Manager.

NOTE: Minimum service level is 32 gallons per unit or equivalent volume. Decrease to 20 gallon per unit is subject to company review and approval.
NOTE: Up to four (4) Organics carts provided at no additional charge.  Additional carts may be rented for a nominal monthly fee. 

R
E

O
C

C
U

R
IN

G
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

Collections per Week
Additional One 

Time Empty

Other Charges 

O
N

E
 T

IM
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
E

E
S

11



All other ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed. 

* * * * * * * * * * 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is full, true, and correct copy of the Ordinance duly and 
regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 
of Marin County, California, at a meeting hereof held on January 21, 2021, by the following vote 
of members thereof: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 
Teresa Lerch, District Secretary 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

APPROVED: 

Crystal J.Yezman, President
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

(seal) 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55


	Agenda 01212021
	2 Public Hearing Ordinance 185 Refuse Rates
	Ordinance 185 Final with CY name.pdf
	3.2.1_Las Gallinas (LGVSD) 2021 rate sheet Ord 185 Appendix A


	3A Board minutes 12222020 and 01072021
	3B Draft Warrant List 01212021
	3C Board Compensation December 2020
	3D Second Amendment to GM Contract
	4.1 General Manager's Report
	4.2 District Correspondence
	5 Donation Policy
	6 Public Comment
	7 Board Reports
	7.3A LAFCO
	7.3B Calif BioResources Symposium
	8A Board Meeting Attend Requests
	8B Board Meeting Agenda Item Requests



